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The Agency has considered vour request for a Technical Amendment to vour existing licence

Register no. W0122-01.

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. W0122-01 under
Section 42B(1)(a) and (c) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2010 to incorporate the
changes as outlined m the attached “Technical Amendment B document. The amendment
shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Reg. No. W0122-01.

The Agency wishes to correct this technical error under Section 42B(1)(a)and (c) of the Waste
Management Acts 1996 to 2010. The amended (condition/schedule) shall read as presented

below:

Condition 1.5:

Only those waste categories and quantities as specified in Table E.1.2 of the
application and in the Article 14(2)(b)(i1) reply received by the Agency on 16 May

2000 shall be accepted at the facility.

SCHEDULE A : Waste Acceptance

A.1 Waste Acceptance Table A.1 Waste Categories and Quantities

WASTE TYPE MAXIMUM (TONNES PER
ANNUM)

Industrial Non Hazardous Liquids 100

Industrial Non Hazardous sludges 50

Industrial Non Hazardous solids 300

Hazardous* 4200

TOTAL 4650

*  Only those materials as specified in Table E.1.2 of the Article 14(2)(b)(ii) reply

received by the Agency on 16/05/2000.



If you have any further queries please contact Grainne Oglesby at telephone no. 053-9160686.

Yours sincerely,

L
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Grainne (‘)glesbyu -
Programme Officer
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use
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